
July 2025 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NE-01 1000-39-20 What is the right of way clear date for this project? 04/01/2027
NE-01 1000-39-20 Will the appraisals require Yellow Book Appraisals? Is there any Federal land? No
NE-01 1000-39-20 Is it the intention of WisDOT to flip to appraisal after blitz meeting/initial offers? Yes

NE-01 1000-39-20 Of title work received, how many appraisal parcels are you anticipating up-front? We anticipate approximately 5 appraisal parcels, including the possibility of some 
commercial parcels.

NE-02 9160-01-00 Is the 1.5-mile segment in the Village of Crivitz included as part of this project? Yes

NW-02 1023-06-08 The NOI description for this project does not include a Consultant PLS requirement. Will 
the selected consultant be performing survey services for this project? Will any survey be 
furnished by the Department?

The selected Consultant will be performing survey services for this project. No survey will 
be furnished by the Department.

NW-03 1530-05-04 The NOI description for this project does not include a Consultant PLS requirement. Will 
the selected Consultant be performing survey services for this project? Will any survey be 
furnished by the Department?

The selected Consultant will be performing survey services for this project. No survey will 
be furnished by the Department. 

NW-04 1540-00-06 The NOI description for this project does not include a Consultant PLS requirement. Will 
the selected Consultant be performing survey services for this project? Will any survey be 
furnished by the Department?

The selected Consultant will be performing survey services for this project.  No survey will 
be furnished by the Department.
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